

Sec. 34. Section 490A.1407, subsection 2, paragraph b, Code 1993, is amended to read as follows:

b. Holding meetings of the members or managers or carrying on other activities concerning internal corporate company affairs.

Sec. 35. Section 490A.1410, subsection 1, unnumbered paragraph 1, Code 1993, is amended to read as follows:

The certificate of ~~registration~~ authority of a foreign limited liability company to transact business in this state may be revoked by the secretary of state upon the occurrence of any of the following:

Sec. 36. Section 490A.1516, Code 1993, is amended to read as follows:

**490A.1516 DISSOLUTION OR LIQUIDATION.**

Violation of any provision of this subchapter by a professional limited liability company or any of its members or managers shall be cause for its involuntary dissolution, or liquidation of its assets and business by the district court, as provided in section 490A.1302. Upon the death of the last remaining member of a professional limited liability company, or when the last remaining member is not licensed or ceases to be licensed to practice a profession in this state which the professional limited liability company is authorized to practice, or when any person other than the member of record becomes entitled to have all membership interests of the last remaining member of the professional limited liability company transferred into that person's name or to exercise voting rights, except as a proxy, with respect to such membership interests, the professional limited liability company shall not practice any profession and it shall be promptly dissolved. However, if prior to dissolution all outstanding membership interests of the professional limited liability company are acquired by ~~one~~ two or more persons licensed to practice a profession in this state which the professional limited liability company is authorized to practice, the professional limited liability company need not be dissolved and may practice the profession as provided in this subchapter.

Sec. 37. Section 9H.3A, Code 1993, is repealed.

Approved April 26, 1993

---

## CHAPTER 40

### INSPECTION AND REGULATION OF LAWN SEED

*H.F. 453*

**AN ACT** relating to the inspection and regulation of lawn seed, and providing an effective date.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section 199.11, subsection 1, paragraphs a and b, Code 1993, are amended to read as follows:

a. Sample, inspect, analyze, and test agricultural seed ~~other than lawn seed~~, if the agricultural seed is transported, sold, offered, or exposed for sale within this state for sowing. The department shall perform these duties at a time and place and to an extent necessary to determine whether the agricultural seed is in compliance with this chapter. The department shall promptly notify the person who transported, sold, offered, or exposed the seed for sale, of a violation.

b. Adopt rules governing methods of sampling, inspecting, analyzing, testing, and examining agricultural seed ~~other than lawn seed~~. The rules shall include tolerances to be followed in the administration of this chapter, which shall be in general accord with officially prescribed

practice in interstate commerce under the federal seed Act and other rules or regulations necessary for the efficient enforcement of this chapter.

Sec. 2. Section 199.11, subsection 2, paragraphs a and b, Code 1993, are amended to read as follows:

a. Enter upon public or private premises during regular business hours in order to have access to commercial seed ~~other than lawn seed~~, subject to this chapter and departmental rules.

b. Issue and enforce a written or printed "stop sale" order to the owner or custodian of any lot of agricultural seed ~~other than lawn seed~~ which the department believes is in violation of this chapter or departmental rules. The order shall prohibit further sale of the seed until the department has evidence of compliance. However, the owner or custodian of the seed shall be permitted to remove the seed from a salesroom open to the public. Judicial review of the order may be sought in accordance with chapter 17A. However, notwithstanding chapter 17A, petitions for judicial review may be filed in the district court. This subsection does not limit the right of the department to proceed as authorized by other sections of this chapter.

Sec. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act, being deemed of immediate importance, takes effect upon enactment.

Approved April 26, 1993

---

## CHAPTER 41

### PRACTICES OF DENTISTRY AND NURSING

*H.F. 561*

**AN ACT** relating to the practices of nursing and dentistry, including the establishment of penalties.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. NEW SECTION. 152.11 INVESTIGATORS FOR NURSES.

The board of nursing may appoint investigators, who shall not be members of the board, to administer and aid in the enforcement of the provision of law related to those licensed to practice nursing. The amount of compensation for the investigators shall be determined pursuant to chapter 19A. Investigators authorized by the board of nursing have the powers and status of peace officers when enforcing this chapter and chapters 147 and 272C.

Sec. 2. Section 153.33, Code 1993, is amended by adding the following new subsection:

NEW SUBSECTION. 1A. To appoint investigators, who shall not be members of the examining board, to administer and aid in the enforcement of the provisions of law relating to those persons licensed to practice dentistry and dental hygiene. The amount of compensation for the investigators shall be determined pursuant to chapter 19A. Investigators authorized by the board of dental examiners have the powers and status of peace officers when enforcing this chapter and chapters 147 and 272C.

Sec. 3. Section 153.34, unnumbered paragraph 1, Code 1993, is amended by striking the paragraph and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

The board may issue an order to discipline a licensed dentist or dental hygienist for any of the grounds set forth in this chapter, chapter 272C, or title IV. Notwithstanding section 272C.3, licensee discipline may include a civil penalty not to exceed ten thousand dollars. Pursuant to this section, the board may discipline a licensee for any of the following reasons: